PTSC

PACIFIC TERMINAL SERVICES COMPANY, LLC

DATE  6/13/2025

D # 01-25
TO: Marine Clerks Local 63
c¢/o Pacific Maritime Association
One World Trade Center, 1700
Long Beach, California 90831
FROM: Pacific Terminal Services Company, LLC
(List Company Name)
SUBJECT: 25% Tower / 25% Gate — Pier S
(List Job Title)
WE PLAN TO FILL: 0-1 STEADY 25% Tower / 25% Gate
(List Number) (List Job Title)
DAY NIGHT HOOT X
JOB(S) SOMETIME AFTER: June 23, 2025
(List date at least 10 days after posting)
PAY RATE: 3™ Shift ST Rate - $95.23 3" Shift OT Rate - $107.14

For more information about wages for this position, please see the Clerk’s Wage Schedule in the Pacific Coast Clerks’
Contract Document (PCCCD)

QUALIFIED CLERKS INTERESTED IN THIS STEADY POSITION ARE REQUESTED TO
SUBMIT A COMPLETED APPLICATION BY MAIL:

BY: Saturday, July 12, 2025

TO: Kyle Clinton

(List name of person at company who is to log applications)

AT: Pacific Terminal Services Company, LLC
P.O. Box 18960, Long Beach, CA 90807

(List address of person at company who is to log applications)

Date and Time of Posting: 06/13/24 2:30 PM
BY: 7

Signature of PMA Representative Sign‘ﬁtun{ of Company Represenfétive
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COMPANY, LLC.

250 West Wardlow Road
Long Beach, CA 90807-4429
562-432-8066 - 562-901-0976




